
Davidson, Florene 

From: Martinez, Sally 
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2004 7:03 AM 
To: Davidson, Florene 
Subject: FW: Examiner Hearing Docket - Dec. 16th 

¥ 

—Original Message— 
From: Hayden, Steven 
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2004 3:44 PM 
To: Martinez, Sally; Ezeanyim, Richard 
Subject: RE: Examiner Hearing Docket - Dec. 16th 

In Case 13391 the south half of Sec. 18, T30N, R11W should read 326.5 acres, not 320. 

Steve Hayden shayden@state.nm.us 
N M OCD District 111 505-334-6178 ext 14 
1000 Rio Brazos Rd. 
Aztec, NM 

—Original Message— 
From: Martinez, Sally 
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2004 11:37 AM 
To: anthonyv6@leaco.net; ballen@sesi-nm.com; Barton, Van; beaucaire@aol.com; BRANA1223@aol.com; 

bwatson@trailnet.com; Catanach, David; ccarter@pvtnetworks.net; ccw@spinn.net; Chavez, Frank; 
dboneau@pvtnetworks.net; ddrdmidland@aol.com; dexterh@forl.com; dhartman@bigfoot.com; 
DonAdams@hess.com; droush8235@aol.com; dugan@cptnet.com; ekendrick@montand.com; 
Ezeanyim, Richard; fieseler@pogoproducing.com; gary.carson@usa.apachecorp.com; glf460 
@spinn.net; gonzal8j@kochind.com; Gum, Tim; HammoJW@ldng.com; harmonl@kochind.com; 
hawkinj2@bp.com; jan.wooldridge@dvn.com; jbailey@slo.state.nm.us; jdewbre@swn.com; 
jdw@stateside.com; JLEVINE@pnm.com; john@arringtonoil.com; Jones, William V; 
jtportwood@mindspring.com; Kate McGraw; landdept@ypcnm.com; leonhart@arn.net; 
log@cyberport.com; markm@forl.com; mhayes@rubiconoilandgas.com; 
mswisher@aviaraenergy.com; Namebored@aol.com; nspear@qwest.net; Perrin, Charlie; 
pldavis@mallonresources.com; poolrs@texaco.com; pronm@spinn.net; rchase@pvtnetworks.net; 
rhefner@chkenergy.com; rhodge; Rick_Foppiano@oxy.com; rtupman@hess.com; RWBryam; 
sallyk@forl.com; shall@mstlaw.com; stan.phillips@apachecorp.com; Steven Hayden; Stogner, 
Michael; syahney@heyco.org; tamiller@marathonoil.com; tmlarim@ppco.com; Tom Kellahin; Tommy 
Roberts; Walker Smith; wcarr@westofpecos.com; WDeedler@aol.com; Williams, Chris 

Subject: Examiner Hearing Docket - Dec. 16th 

« File: Docket No. 35-04.doc » 

l 


